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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 
To: Kiwanis Curry 

Cc: 

Subject: Confidential Dowment 01690-1 1 - Dkt 060614-TC 

P e r  this e-moil. the Clerk's Office will return t o  source confidential DN 01 690- I I 

Tuesday, August 14,2012 1251 PM 

Lee Eng Tan; Brenda Hawkins; Shawna Senko 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office o f  Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-4 13-6824 

From: Kiwanis Curly 
Sent: Tuesday, August 14,2012 11:24 AM 
To: Shawna Senko; Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Brenda Hawkins 
Subject: MI: Confidential Document 

Please return document no. 01690-1 1 to the source 

Thanks 

From: Le? Eng Tan 
Sent: Tuesday, August 14,2012 11:22 AM 
To: Kiwanis Curly 
Subject: RE: Confidential Document 

Yes, document 01690-1 1 may be returned to source 

From: Kiwanis Curry 
Sent: Tuesday, August 14,2012 11:03 AM 
To: Lee Eng Tan 
Subject: Confidential Document 

Lee Eng. 

Please acknowledge that it is ok to return confidential document No. 01690-1 1 in Docket No. 060614-TC 
to the company. 

Thanks 

Ms. Kiwanis L. Curry 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Certification & Enforcement Section 

Phone (850) 413-6662 
Fax (850) 41 3-6663 
Email: kCurrv@DsC.State.fl.us 

8/14/2012 


